Tripp, Allison MNGD:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

CALL: Steve Carr and Geoff Morrison, CAPP
Steve will call Geoff's cell phone at $.22

Thu 2014-10-02 5:00 PM
Thu 2014-10-02 5:30 PM
Tentative

{none)

Not yet responded

Carr, Steve MNGD:EX
Morrison, Geoff
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Tripp, Allison MNGD:EX

From: Tripp, Allison MNGD:EX

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 11:10 AM

To: "Morrison, Geoff'

Subject: RE: items covered under the non-discloser agreement

Great thanks very much, 1 will set up an invite and ask Steve to phone your cell phone.

————— Original Message-----

From: Morrison, Geoff [mailio:geoff mortison@capp.ca)

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 11:05 AM

To: Tripp, Allison MNGD:EX

Subject: RE: items covered under the non-discloser agreement

Hi Allison

Yes, that works,

Can you ask Steve to call my cell #5-22

I may be traveling to airport in Calgary at that time. - which is totally fine.
Geoff

Geoff Morrison | Manager, British Columbia Operations
(Victoria) 778.410.5040 | (Calgary) 403.776.1409

----- QOriginal Message----—-

From: Tripp, Allison MNGD:EX [mailto:Allison. Tripp@gov.be.cal
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 10:53 AM

To: Morrison, Geoff

Subject: RE: items covered under the non-discloser agreement

Good morning Geoff
Let's schedule this call for Spm on Thursday if that still works for you.

Can Steve reach you at your Calgary number? (Calgary} 403.776.1409

Allison Tripp

Senior Executive Assistant to

Deputy Minister Steve Carr

Ministry of Natural Gas Development

8th Floor, 1810 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC
Ph: (250} 952-0504
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From: Morrison, Geoff [mailto:geoff.morrison@capp.ca)

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 12:32 PM

To: Tripp, Allison MNGD:EX

Subject: RE: items covered tinder the non-discloser agreement

Hi Allison

Sorry got hehind on my pervious email

I will be in Vancouvar on Tuesday at the LNG labour working group meeting on Tuesday.

| could potential do Tuesday at 5;15 I'll need to move a flight, but that is easy (Harbour air)
Thursday also works at 5 pm {I'll be in Calgary}

Geoff Morrison | Manager, British Calumbia Operations
(Victoria) 778.410.5040 | {Calgary} 403,776.1409

From: Tripp, Allison MNGD:EX [maiito:Allison. Tripp@gov.be.ca)
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 12:28 PM

To: Marrison, Geoff

Suhject: FW: items covered under the non-discloser agreement

Hello Geoff
Steve is now booked tomorrow at 5pm, but perhaps one of these times will work for a call:

Tuesday, September 30th at 5:15pm
Thursday, October 2nd at 5:00pm

Will you be in Vancouver? { would have to check with him but perhaps this could be a meeting if his schedule allows.
Thanks

Allison Tripp

Senior Executive Assistant to

Deputy Minister Steve Carr

Ministry of Natural Gas Development

8th Floor, 1810 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC
Ph: (250) 952-0504
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—----Original Message-----

From: Tripp, Allison MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 10:56 AM

Te; 'Morrison, Geoff’

Subject: FW: items covered under the non-discloser agreement

Good morning Geoff

Are you available tomorrow evening at 5pm for a call with Steve?

Allison Tripp

Senior Executive Assistant to

Deputy Minister Steve Carr

Ministry of Natural Gas Development

8th Floor, 1810 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC
Ph: {250) 952-0504

From: Tripp, Allison MNGD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 11:19 AM

To: '"Mortison, Geoff'

Subject: RE: items covered under the non-discloser agreement

Hello Geoff

| will be speaking to Steve today and | will see if he can fit this into his schedule in the coming days.

| witi get back to you.
Thanks very much

Allison Tripp

Senior Executive Assistant to

Deputy Minister Steve Carr

Ministry of Natural Gas Development

8th Floor, 1810 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC
Ph: {250) 952-0504
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From: Maorrison, Geoff [mailto:geoff.morrison@capp.ca)

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 8:49 AM

To: Tripp, Allison MNGD:EX

Subject: Fw: items covered under the non-discloser agreement

Hello Allisan

I wanted to follow up with on this request.

Does Steve have an ocpportunity to meet or cafl in the coming days?
Geoff

----- Qriginal Message -~

From: Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX [mailto:Melissa.L. Todd@gav.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 04:08 PM

To: Morrison, Geoff
Subject: RE: items covered under the non-discloser agreement

Hi Geoff,

t will be going over Steve's schedule with him on Monday when he is back in the office so we can find a time for you two
to meet.

Also, effective Monday (Sept 22nd] | will no longer be supporting Steve. Allison Tripp will be assisting Steve going
forward - her email is: Allison.Tripp@gov.bc.ca so you will hear back from her to arrange this meeting.

Kind regards,
Melissa

Metfissa Todd
A/Senior Executive Assistant | Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Naturai Gas Development
Phone: 250.952.0504 | Email: Melissa.L.Todd@gov.bc.ca

From: Morrison, Geoff [mailto:geoff.morrison®capp.ca]

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 8:08 AM

To: Carr, Steve MNGD:EX

Ce: Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX

Subject: Re: items covered under the non-discloser agreement

Thanks Steve

Melisa, fet me know what might work for Steve's calendar. { have good availability Friday afternoon. 'm at UBCM next
week and so ! have flexibility.

Geoff
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From: Carr, Steve MNGD:EX [mailto:Steve.Carr@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 06:11 PM

To: Morrison, Geoff

Cc: Todd, Melissa L. MNGD:EX <Melissa.L.Todd@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: items covered under the non-discioser agreement

Geoff - lets set seething up

Steve Carr
Deputy Minister Natural Gas Development

On Sep 18, 2014, at 5:54 PM, "Morrison, Geoff" <geoff.morrison@capp.ca<mailto:geoff.morrison@capp.ca>> wrote:

Hi Steve

'm hagping we could find a time to get an update on LNG income tax and other items covered under the NDA,
Should T follow up with you? Or is it better to work with Brian Hansen to seek an update?
Geoff

Geoff Morrison | Manager, British Cclumbia Operations

(Victoria) 778.410.5040 | {Calgary) 403.776.1409 | htip://cp.mcafee.com/d/k-
KrsquZadehPstLGXCSnbLnssKrpsKZsserpsKZtNNcSqumnQNOrVIzZnnuIHGcGJwZHqIJRJdSRerqrd?dATy2b3_anxd
BMsDRXBQnbEYeh7nho7siteCaal TAul3PWApmUGCQjrvK_nd7bwUsMygemnPtPpjHglRIdQDVD-
JIoWEZKPN2TmGSCMzuVIS-Aa89iZmxEwlkPYvgd43s4fyq89A_d4daMbEiFo-Jfyg8d8N_Rvxcs-
yrAJp<fHe:///\\atIas\USERS$\christina.rontynen\AppIication%ZUData\MIcrosofl\Signatures\http://cp.mcafee.com/d/lj
WVIquEpdEI8ETud7dPhOYrKrpsKZtNOVJBOXRNObNJBOXRT74Pervaj?QLCOththIoOFmOaJGOTmQTrIBKJFIQsSjuSBI
fZvC645n10vnKnhsKzMVatt SwtORQXBEGTshVGhRrwarjd LCXZsQsK3xP2IEVpvd TdBe)GOTmQTivCYWSNy2ydjfabirjqrd
dXCMnWhEwBFRq6Y2 RIfNZOQgdMg-9EwC|YQggHOKxaBzWQ-9EwQz7_|-4PrwSIlu718TlgobDv>
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Stay connected with the latest updates and industry infoermation:
<imageQ02.png><http://cp.mcafee.com/d/k-Krax8i6x8SyMyztUQsTd7bNKVIBOXRT7bCSnbLn78L6SnbtnssjdKezBBZcsC-
r8 [RTB¢Nza BoOGSHbtrjtJmmWSCPhPdewyM_R-00jps?92th50Wf3AhRQmlTbnjletN'} BgY-FolK1FIAS-
rLRPhOUe7c8CzBBYTsS02tSTAaRaYLwoAudIESr3kddQDVD-flowEzkPN2TmQSCMzuVI5-
Aq89jZmxEwIkPYvgd43safyq89A_dddaMbEiFo-lfyq8d8N_RvxcS-yrydq p><image003,png><http://cp.mcafee.com/d/k-
Kr3zgb2adTzhPsQsLEXCSnblnssKrpsKZssyYrpsKZtNNcSUgemnONOrVIzZnnulHecGIw2HgliRidSRprHg rd7dATy2b3_nVxxd
BMsDRXBQnbEYeh7nho7slteQaal TAul3PWApMUBCS3rvK_nd7bwUsMygemnPtPpesRGIpAPAFP-
fhU1xExMcif2mQ4aIxGECWIYP_mScgkhGpUxrHarjohlsS2_id44F-HgQgmGp-
fEBY1K27Nd440QvCy2505Q9klvmDNd46A0_WLMCrvhdMZ7VV4AzZR>
<image004,png><http://cp.mcafee.com/d/SFHCNAI4zy b2adTzhPsQsL6XCSnbLnssKrpsKZssyYrpsKZtNNeSUgemnQNOrVIz
ZnnutH6cGIw2 HqURISRprHard 7dATy2b3_nVxxdBMsDRXBOnbEYeh7nho7sste DaalT4ul3PWAPmM UGCTPrvK_nd7bwUsM
ygemnPtPpesRGIpCHHGaNfg Uwv)yF3UNbsLWOGjH7Yim4_xf3hOYCyDxal3An7DDC3h0OYVd NAQsIKdaRgYYUQsLnKRroN
BYjArCzBGfAplwsOUQT]UWTcCtabv) 7X0ytY6BBr7raszfCWiYP_mScgkhGpUxrHgrjohlsS2_id44F-HgQgmGyp-
fEBY1K27Nd440vCy2505Q9klvmDNd46Ac_WLMCrvhd LEWHpITyhR8T>
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Please Note / Veuillez noter: This communication is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or priviteged information. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the

sender immediately and delete all copies.
Cette communication est reservee a I'usage de la personne a qui elle est adressee et peut contenir de I'information

confidentielle et privilegee. Si vous avez recu cette communication par erreur, veuillez immediatement communiguer
avec son expediteur et detruire toutes les copies.
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